From: Graham Cairns gc@architecturemps.com
Subject: Re: New York visit
Date: October 24, 2019 at 8:41 AM
To: Jason Montgomery jason@truongmontgomery.com

Jason, this is great! | look forward to working with you on this. I'll look at dates and get back to you in a day or two.
Graham

On Wed, Oct 23, 2019, 8:40 AM Jason Montgomery <jason@truongmontgomery.com> wrote:
Graham,

Great news. The college president approved hosting the AMPS conference in June 2021. | need to work with a manager here to
confirm the precise dates to ensure there is no conflicting event, but mid-June is usually fine.

Do you have the days for the conference you prefer?
Best,
Jason

JASON MONTGOMERY LEED AP NCARB
Truong Montgomery Architect, PLLC
Principal

On Oct 16, 2019, at 2:13 PM, Graham Cairns <gc@architecturemps.com> wrote:

Hi Jason, glad you had a good conference.
We're ok on time but for full dissemination we'd ideally have an agreement in November. The detailed logistics can be arranged
later but title, dates and a developed theme would be needed then, so yes, keep pushing!

Best,
Graham

Professor Graham Cairns

Honorary Director, AMPS

Executive Editor. Architecture_MPS | ISSN 2020-9006
www.architecturemps.com
https://www.graham-cairns-architecture.com

Amps

On Mon, 14 Oct 2019 at 17:03, Jason Montgomery <jason@truongmontgomery.com> wrote:
Graham,

| just got back from the conference. A very good education/pedagogy conference. Will likely attend again next fall in Tempe
Arizona.

| apologize for the slow response from our end on the conference. Our president is pre-occupied by other matters and has not
yet responded to the Provost’s comments.

Are we okay on time? | will keep pushing for a response.
Best,

Jason

JASON MONTGOMERY LEED AP NCARB

Truong Montgomery Architect, PLLC
Principal
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On Oct 6, 2019, at 2:03 PM, Graham Cairns <gc@architecturemps.com> wrote:

Hi Jason

The trip dates are not working out so I'll have to miss the visit. | will likely be in New York again later in the academic year so
maybe then.

Let me know if there's anything you need from me regarding the conference/publications proposal for City Tech.

Best,

Graham

Professor Graham Cairns

Honorary Director, AMPS

Executive Editor. Architecture_ MPS | ISSN 2020-9006
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https://www.graham-cairns-architecture.com
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On Wed, 2 Oct 2019 at 18:21, Graham Cairns <gc@architecturemps.com> wrote:
Dear Jason / Sanjive
Thanks for the response. I'll let you know if this trip happens and we can try to meet up. Enjoy the North Carolina
conference.

Best,
Graham

Professor Graham Cairns

Honorary Director, AMPS

Executive Editor. Architecture_ MPS | ISSN 2020-9006
www.architecturemps.com
https://www.graham-cairns-architecture.com
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On Mon, 30 Sep 2019 at 15:17, Jason Montgomery <jason@truongmontgomery.com> wrote:
Graham,

| am sorry for the delay on the conference proposal. The president has the information but has not responded yet. | am
hopeful it will be approved soon.

| am headed to North Carolina to present at the ISETL conference Oct 10-12, so | will miss you in NYC. My chair,
Sanjive Vaidya, cc’d here, has some availability on Oct 10 in the morning before 12:30pm and after 2:30pm on campus.
On the 11th, he will be in Manhattan much of the day, but could meet you in Soho area around 1pm.

| figure Thursday would be better so you can see the campus and get a sense of our program.

Let us know which may work for you.

Best,

Jason

JASON MONTGOMERY LEED AP NCARB
Truong Montgomery Architect, PLLC
Principal

On Sep 29, 2019, at 6:47 PM, Graham Cairns <gc@architecturemps.com> wrote:
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Hope you;re well. I;m just letting yo know there s a chance | will be in New York 10-11th Oct. If | can arrange this,
would it be worth meeting up at your school?

Best,
Graham

Professor Graham Cairns

Honorary Director, AMPS

Executive Editor. Architecture_ MPS | ISSN 2020-9006
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